NRR-PMDAPEmM Resource

From: HOO Hoc

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 1:07 PM
To: HOO Hoc

Subject: Logbook Entry: 04/30/2015

Ops Officer : DANIEL MILLS

Entry Date : 04/30/2015 - 13:00

Entry Type : 50.72 LOGGED ONLY

Notify Date - Time : ©04/30/2015 - 12:47
Event Date - Time : ©4/30/2015 - 09:15 ()
Site : PILGRIM

Emergency Class : Not Applicable

"PNPS workers observed several (eight) endangered whales of the waters of PNPS. There was a
confirmed sighting of eight North Atlantic Right Whales (balaena glacialis). This will be
reported to National Marine Fisheries by members of the Whale and Dolphin Conservation (WDC)
1AW PNPS procedures.

"Background:

"As a result of a mandated environmental review that occurred for PNPS's license extension,
the National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) requested that the US NRC require the plant to
report any observations of "listed" (i.e., endangered or threatened) whale species to NMFS

within 24 hours.

"This report is made 1AW 10CFR72(b)(2)(xi)"

The licensee notified the NRC Resident Inspector, the State and Local governments, and the
NMFS.

Notified the R1DO (Gray) and the Endangered Species Group (email).
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